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15 December 2010

Mr Richard McMillan
requests@fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr McMillan
ACCis not able to provide the information you requested

Thank you for your request of 12 November 2010, asking for the following
information under the Official Information Act 1982.

‘A dataset of all road accidents that you hold records for, including, if at all possible,
any of the following: the time and date, location, type of vehicles involved and severity
of the incident, and any other qualitative data. A snapshot of the previous year would
be sufficient.’

ACC declines to provide this information as it does not exist at the level of detail
sought. This decision complies with section 18(e) of the Act.

While ACC is unable to provide this information, the Ministry of Transport does
publish comprehensive and up-to-date crash information on its website,
www.transport.govt.nz. This may be helpful.

ACC is happy to answer your questions

Please call me on 04 816 4695 if you would like to talk about this letter. I'll be
happy to answer any questions or, if you have any concerns, work with you to
resolve these.

If you’re still not happy, you may make a complaint to the Office of the
Ombudsmen. You can call them on 0800 802 602, 9am to 5pm weekdays, or write
to:

The Office of the Ombudsmen
P O Box 13482
CHRISTCHURCH

Yours sincerely

Terence Routledge
Advisor, Government Services
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